
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

Regular M&CC Public Meeting 

City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland 

 

DATE:    October 05, 2021 

 

 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of the closed meeting held September 22, 2021 

Proclamations 

1. Proclaiming October 15, 2021 in the City of Cumberland as White Cane Awareness Day 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Work and Regular Session Minutes of July 6, 2021, and the Work and Regular 

Session Minutes of July 20, 2021 

New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

1. Resolution No. R2021-06 - granting a property tax credit for the Cumberland Outdoor 

Club for the tax year 2021-2022 

(B) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 3901 (1st reading) - Accepting bids for the purchase of six (6) parcels of 

property offered for sale through the "2021 Request for Bids - Surplus Property Round 

III" bid process, and authorizing the Mayor to execute deeds effecting the transfer to the 

successful bidders   

  



 

(C) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,881 - authorizing the Police Chief to accept an FY22 Maryland Highway Safety 

Office Project Agreement Traffic Safety Grant in the amount of $3,000.00 for police OT, 

concentrating on DUI reduction and occupant protection 

2. Order 26,882 - appointing Rhonda Roy to the Cumberland Housing Authority for a five 

(5) year term to be effective October 31, 2021 through October 31, 2026 

3. Order 26,883 - authorizing the Mayor to accept a deed from Northbranch Properties LLC 

for a certain parcel of real estate to be used to relocate Riverside Avenue, and accepting 

said parcel of land into the City's infrastructure and declaring it to be public right-of-way 

4. Order 26,884 - appointing Councilman Joe George as the ex-officio member to the 

Cumberland Planning and Zoning Commission  

5. Order 26,885 - approving L/B Water Service, Inc. as the sole source vendor for the 

purchase of water meters and smartpoints for FY22 and approving FY22 purchases of 

this equipment in the amount not to exceed $170,000 

6. Order 26,886 - accepting the proposal from Kiddy's Contracting for the "2021 Fall Tree 

Removal, Pruning, Stump Grinding Project" (17-21-M) in the estimated unit price of 

$43,750 

7. Order 26,887 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 2 for the "Replacement of 

Bridge A-C-06 on Baltimore St. Over Wills Creek Project" (9-18-BR) to amend the 

original contract of cost share agreement with Allegany County Government for invoices 

pertaining to the Final Design Services, with the County paying MDOT directly and 

seeking reimbursement from the City for its cost share portion estimated at 

$3,892.65.  This Change Order will increase the total reimbursement request to 

$123,647.25, which is 20% of the estimated project cost of $618,236.26. 

8. Order 26,888 - authorizing the Mayor to execute a letter to the US Army Corp of 

Engineers, Baltimore District, and the MD Department of the Environment, Water and 

Science Administration, advising that the City of Cumberland, for the purpose of the 

Potomac River Mitigation Bank Project, accepts the ownership of the Cumberland Dam 

under the Blue Bridge, to allow for the dam to be removed 

9. Order 26,889 - appointing Jeffrey F. Silka as the City Administrator for the City of 

Cumberland effective November 1, 2021 

10. Order 26,890 - authorizing execution of an Employment Agreement with Jeffrey Silka 

for the position of City Administrator to be effective November 1, 2021, for a 3-year 

term, with automatic one-year renewals thereafter, contingent upon terms of the 

agreement 

11. Order 26,891 - declaring 130 Polk Street (Tax No. 14-001255) as surplus property and 

authorizing it for sale through a closed bid process 

  



 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

1. Proclaiming October 15, 2021 in the City of Cumberland as White Cane Awareness Day





File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Work and Regular Session Minutes of July 6, 2021, and the Work and Regular Session

Minutes of July 20, 2021



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall 2nd Floor Conference Room 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, July 6, 2021  

5:00 p.m. 
 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, and 

Eugene Frazier.  Council Member Laurie Marchini was absent. 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Mike 

Cohen, City Solicitor; Mark Gandolfi, City Comptroller, Media 

 
 

I. AGENDA REVIEW – JULY 6, 2021 

 

Mayor Morriss reviewed the Agenda, went over the Director’s Reports and Minutes up for 

approval, and called for any questions or comments.  Being none, Mr. Tressler reviewed the 

Unfinished Business and New Business ordinances: 

 

  Unfinished Business: 

 

Ordinance 3892 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - accepting bids for the purchase of eight (8) parcels 

of real property solicited through the 2021 Surplus Properties Round II Request for Bids 

and authorizing transfer of those properties to the successful bidders. 

Mr. Tressler advised that there are two more properties that they are working on 

which have reverter clauses, and said they are not ready yet. 

 

  New Business: 
 

Ordinance 3893 (1st Reading) – accepting the bid from Robert B. Williams for the 

purchase of 500 Kingsley Avenue for the amount of $300, and authorizing conveyance of 

the property and execution of a deed to effect the conveyance. 

 

Mr. Tressler advised this was a previously unbid-on property that they are 

recommending the bid be accepted. 

  Mr. Tressler reviewed all items on the Consent Agenda: 

 Order 26,822 – authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with the Allegany County Health Department for grant funding in 

the amount of $10,000.00, to be used to conduct drug interdiction events throughout the 

city in hopes of reducing the illicit supply of opioids into the City 

Mr. Tressler advised that Chief Ternent will be at the M&CC public meeting to 

talk more about this Order. 



2 
 

 Order 26,823 – accepting the bid of American Hardwood Industries, LLC for the "Evitts 

Creek Water Company 2021 Watershed Timber Sale" (7-21-WFP) in the lump sum 

amount of $130,555.60. 

Mr. Tressler advised they were really happy with receiving over $130K for this 

2nd watershed timber sale.  

 Order 26,824 – declaring City-owned property at 322 S. Central Avenue (Tax No. 22-

00934) to be surplus and authorizing it for sale through a closed bid process after the 

passage of 20 (twenty) days from the date of this Order. 

 Order 26,825 – authorizing execution of a Loan Agreement with the Allegany Museum 

for the loan of the City of Cumberland Gateway to the West banner commemorating the 

City's Bicentennial.  

 Order 26,826 – declaring a 2000 Jeep Cherokee (VIN #1J4FF48S5YL217120) and two 

(2) MX-Pro R3 manual ambulance cots to be surplus equipment and authority them for 

sale or trade-in. 

Mr. Tressler advised that there is no immediate plans for these items, and said 

they will go into the surplus holding area for the next vehicle/equipment sale. 

 Order 26,827 - appointing Garland Kearney, Sr., to the Housing Authority of the City of 

Cumberland to fill the remaining term of Robert Godfrey, to be effective July 6, 2021, 

through October 31, 2024. 

 Order 26,828 – declaring certain computer equipment and electronics to be surplus and 

authorizing them to be scrapped or e-cycled. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this was a very long list of very old equipment, 

containing mostly old monitors, laptops, and desktops. 

 Order 26,829 – authorizing the City Comptroller to allocate the use of funding for 

revenue loss recovery in accordance with calculations provided by the Treasury Interim 

Final Rule, which governs the use of ARPA funds; and approving the allocation of 

$1,224,869.64 in ARPA eligible revenue loss funding for Calendar Year 2020.  

Mr. Tressler advised that Mr. Gandolfi will talk more about this in the M&CC 

public meeting. 

 Order 26,830 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code, entitled "Open 

Containers of Alcohol," in Constitution Park from 6:00 PM until 10:30 PM on Saturday, 

July 31, 2021, to accommodate the "Rock N Ribs in the Park" event; notwithstanding that 

open glass containers shall not be permitted. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this will benefit the Food Bank and the Jaycees. 

 Order 26,831 – extending the current Collective Bargaining Agreements with the IAFF 

Local #1715 and the UFCW Local #1994 retroactively from July 1, 2021 through August 

31, 2021  

Mr. Tressler advised that they have an agreement with UFCW that was signed 

today, and will be on the next Regular M&CC meeting’s agenda. 



3 
 

 Order 26,832 - authorizing the Mayor to cast a vote on behalf of the Mayor and City 

Council to approve the Purdue Pharma, L.P. Bankruptcy Plan. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this is related to the class action bankruptcy lawsuit, 

and said Purdue Pharma is just one of the companies being sued.  He stated that 

they have a $5B plan, and said the City will get a small fraction of that.  Mr. 

Cohen advised that for this class action lawsuit, you either vote to approve the 

plan, or you’re not part of the settlement, and stated that it makes no sense for the 

City to opt out since its such a small part.  He added that it will be paid over a 9-

year period, and will be given to the state for them to decide how it gets parceled 

out, and said at the end of the day, it’s not going to be a significant windfall to 

the City. 

II. LEGISLATIVE ISSUES 
 

Mr. Cohen reviewed the memo that was sent out the day before.  He advised that last year they 

talked about some legislative proposals for the state to consider regarding how the City should 

address matters pertaining to blighted property, particularly tax sales and sheriff’s sales.  Mr. 

Cohen advised that he came up with something new when Mr. Tressler took a look at tax sales 

overall, which are included in his updated memorandum of 7/5/21, and discussed all: 

 

1. Treating local government municipal infraction liens like taxes for tax sale purposes. 

 

Mr. Cohen advised that this would directly impact property owners and works to 

their detriment, and said there is not a high likelihood of this passing. 

 

2. Eliminating the 6-month wait to file tax sale foreclosures. 

 

Mr. Cohen advised that this would lessen time at a local level, that would enable 

the municipality to get a jump-start on blighted properties.  He stated that 

foreclosure could possibly be instituted immediately, when properties are vacant, 

and said there’s no reason to wait six months where they can fall into a more 

dilapidated condition. 

 

3. Tax Sale Foreclosure Zombie Titles (Properties) 

 

Mr. Cohen stated that this is really timely and a result of his conversation with 

Mr. Tressler about a significant number of large investors buying tax sale 

properties.  Mr. Cohen discussed large investors who get to the point of the final 

order without ever transferring deeds, and then take a look at the properties to 

make the final decision to acquire.  He said this results in “zombie” properties 

sitting there abandoned with essentially no owner.  He also discussed a provision 

in the law regarding the certificate holder not taking a deed within 90 days of the 

final order.  He added that when properties are sitting in limbo, there should be a 

way for the City to step in. 

 

4. Disqualification/debarment of problem owners from buying properties as tax sale. 

 

Mr. Cohen advised that this has to do with slum-lords bidding on properties in 

bad faith with no intention to do anything with them, other than renting them out 

to unsuspecting renters to take advantage of them.  He advised that there are a 



4 
 

number of state-set criteria whereby bidders could be disallowed from bidding, 

and discussed knowing who in the area have bad reputations, and objective ways 

to determine how they can be excluded from acquiring new properties. 

 

5. Section 14-8112   (Properties which may be withheld from sale - unsafe or unfit for 

habitation) 

 

Mr. Cohen advised the state passed this three years ago, allowing local 

governments to remove properties from tax sale, which he stated is not such a big 

deal.  He advised that the certificate should be issued to the local government 

provided certain criteria are met. 

 

6. Sheriff’s sales 

A. Adequacy of purchase price 

 

Mr. Cohen advised that these properties can sometimes be picked up 

really cheaply, as no one comes to bid.  He said the adequacy of the 

purchase price should be the basis for arguing that a sheriff’s sale should 

not be ratified. 

 

B. Disqualification/debarment of bidders 

 

C. Good title/stripping of junior liens. 

 

Mr. Cohen said there’s no erasing of prior liens in a sheriff’s sale, with 

the title being taken subject to all existing liens, which deters people 

from bidding.  He advised that the idea is to have the same protocols in 

place regarding the stripping of junior liens, and said the extra delay is 

well worth it. 

 

There was discussion about negligent owners, and not having an issue in the last two tax sales 

within the last three years.  Mr. Tressler said that at this last tax sale there were 299 properties up 

for bid, with 101 being purchased, and 83 of those by tax sale investors.  He said there was no 

sale in 2020, but stated that in 2017 and 2018 there were 16 and 17 certificates purchased, 

respectively, by investors, and advised that 9 are still out there with no taxes paid since then, with 

the county pulling them out of tax sale to start legal proceedings.  Mr. Tressler stated that makes 

him pretty worried about these 83 properties now being purchased by the investors.  He discussed 

the process necessary to complete the sale of properties, and said if nothing has been done 

between then and the next tax sale, there should be some way to tell the potential owners that 

they’ve lost their investment.  Mayor Morriss stated that the amount of time they have needs to be 

reduced, with losing their rights within the year, not in two and a half years, and said they should 

have to start foreclosure procedures in maybe 90 or 180 days.  Mr. Cohen stated that was never 

going to happen downstate, and added that it’s unrealistic. 

 

There was more discussion regarding the investors holding onto their certificates, with some 

being as long as 7 years, and no payments made.  Mr. Cohen stated that these investors have 

taken these cases up to the point of final order in all of these instances.  There was discussion 

about actuarial tables and the percentage of properties that will sell.  Mr. Cohen explained how 

properties get flagged and not put back onto tax sale, and described a scenario explaining the time 

frame from sale to foreclosure, waiting until the last day to file, which could be 3 years down the 



5 
 

road, with no taxes paid, and at the end of 3 years, it gets sold again at tax sale, another six 

months for foreclosure, another 2 years to file, and on and on as time goes by. 

 

Mr. Cohen discussed cases where the County has sold property that was previously sold at tax 

sale where foreclosure wasn’t concluded, and said he would file a motion to strike the final order 

and dismiss the case, which gives them a clear run at the tax sale foreclosure.  He said the 

problem is that this is the second round, and there has to be a better way, which is why he thinks 

the Zombie idea in his memo regarding including all liens is great.  There was discussion about 

the next legislative breakfast, and sending the memorandum out to all the representatives right 

now, rather than waiting.  Mayor Morriss advised he would get it to the MML legislative group as 

well, and said he thinks they will see it as a state-wide issue.  Mr. Cohen stated to keep in mind 

that when making proposals it can be a big process to create legislation, and said the legislative 

staff will do the drafting to get it to the initial form to be presented to the legislators. 

 

III. MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL UPDATES 
 

Councilman Bernard discussed the skate park project and advised that he met with the head of the 

steering committee, Cheyenne Jenkins.  He said they had scouted out locations and stated that 

they wanted the location to be in Constitution Park.  He mentioned the area across the road from 

the amphitheater that is owned by UPMC, and advised that Mr. Tressler will check on that.  He 

also advised that Ms. Jenkins has spoken with Jake Shade, and said the County has promised 

most of the funding with an Open Space grant.  Mr. Bernard also mentioned that Spawn Ranch, 

which did the Hagerstown skate park, if they can do it, will design the City skate park for free. 

 

There was discussion on skate park fundraising and where the money needs to go.  Mr. Tressler 

advised that the preference would be for them to hold onto the money, and said if they want to 

open a trust fund, they need to look at the legal aspects.  Mayor Morriss advised that they need to 

set up a meeting with Mr. Gandolfi and Mr. Tressler about funding sources they can reach out to, 

and then to find the best way to set up an account.  Mr. Bernard said the steering committee has 

an aggressive timeline, and wants the location hammered out by the end of the month.  He added 

they want to brief M&CC on everything so they can apply for Open Space funding, which has a 

deadline sometime in August. 
 

Councilman Cioni discussed the Splash Pad and reviewed his trip to Hagerstown to look at theirs, 

which he stated cost approximately $200K, and said was a pretty simple design, but a very nice, 

well-used facility.  He stated that having the splash pad inside the Constitution Park Pool, like 

Diane Johnson recommended, will save a lot of money and make it more doable.  The 

Councilman suggested extending the pool area toward the day-camp to fit the splash pad in there, 

then have another entrance to the pool.  He added that in Hagerstown, they have an $80K contract 

with the YMCA for them to run the pool and provide staff.  He added further that he had spoken 

to Let’s Beautify Cumberland after the splash pad tour in Hagerstown, and said they showed 

interest in helping to look at areas in the park that they could beautify, as there is not sufficient 

staff on hand for that work.   

 

Mayor Morriss agreed that LBC and volunteers can do certain things at the park, but said it’s still 

incumbent on M&CC to have the master plan of what all the City wants to do - skatepark, splash 

pad, inviting picnic areas, pavilion updates, etc.  He said that Constitution Park is an underutilized 

asset, and with some TLC it can be a great spot for the community. 

 

Councilman Frazier advised on the scenic railroad, which is now running, and discussed the new 

CEO, saying he has some great ideas.  He spoke about the Ice Cream Train that ran recently, at a 



6 
 

low cost, and said the railroad is trying to get the community involved more.  The Councilman 

also discussed a meeting regarding concerts at Canal Place, and said next year they want to have a 

concert with a semi-well-known group once a month, with off-weeks scheduling free concerts 

with local talent.  He discussed the maximum charge per ticket for the once-a-month concert as 

not more than $25, generating up to $75K from the concert which will help keep the concerts 

going.  He added that another meeting will take place this coming Thursday. 

 

There was discussion about the City taking the recommendation from the state to take over the 

CPPDA grounds, with Mayor Morriss advising that there is a task force, with Delegate Buckel, 

and said it’s all a matter of what they decide and what the City is going to do.  He also advised 

that there are different breakdowns of how the CPPDA can be divided, and said they’ll just have 

to wait to see what the task force comes up with. 

 

Councilman Frazier also advised that the HRDC will meet this Thursday, and said the HRC is 

getting ready for National Night Out coming up August 3rd.  He also spoke about the Doors To 

Opportunity presentation and said they are working on getting donated doors for the display.  He 

added that they will be meeting again next Monday. 

 

Mayor Morris advised that he and Mr. Tressler had a meeting with Matt Miller and the Deputy 

Secretary of the DHCD from Annapolis over at the CEDC, and said it was a good conversation 

about potential housing things the City might do.   The Mayor also advised on the work at the 

East Side School site, saying the work is continuing quickly, and added that underground piping 

has started.  Mayor Morriss also mentioned LBC, and what a great job they did with the fireworks 

on Washington Street. 

 

Mr. Cohen advised that there was another refinement to one of the legislative proposals that the 

wanted to add, and said he will get it to M&CC.  He asked that it be emailed to the powers-that-

be, or if they wanted to mail it he advised that he has a cover letter ready to share.  Mayor Morriss 

advised that he will take care of communicating with the state official, and said they will get that 

going. 
 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:04 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

Cumberland City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty St. 

 

DATE:    July 06, 2021 

 

I. OPEN SESSION 

1. 6:15 p.m. - Convene into Open Session 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 PRESENT: 

 Councilman Seth Bernard 

 Councilman Richard Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene Frazier 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini was absent 

 

Also Present: Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk; Mark Gandolfi, City Comptroller; Chuck Ternent, Chief of 

Police 

 

IV. Proclamations 

Mayor Morris read the proclamation and presented it to Police Chief Chuck Ternent, who 

provided information on the event, activities, and vendors.  Mayor Morriss advised that 

the first Tuesday of August Mayor and City Council Public Meeting will be moved to 

Wednesday, August 4th, so that M&CC can attend the event.  Chief Ternent discussed 

their partnership with the Salvation Army, and what a great asset they are to the 

community. 

  1. Proclaiming August 3, 2021 as National Night Out in Cumberland 

V. Director's Reports 



(A) Public Works 

  

Motion to approve the report was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by 

Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for May, 2021 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by 

Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

  1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of April 27 and May 11, 2021, and the Regular  

 Session Minutes of May 18, 2021 

VII. Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3892 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting bids for the purchase of eight (8) 

parcels of real property solicited through the 2021 Surplus Properties Round II Request 

for Bids and authorizing transfer of those properties to the successful bidders 

Mr. Tressler advised that 10 bids were accepted and the other 2 are rehab bids 

which will have reverter clauses so aren’t ready yet. 

 SECOND READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its second reading.  

The reading was interrupted and motion to suspend the second reading and move to the 

third was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was 

passed on a vote of 4-0.   

 The Mayor opened the floor for comments.  Being none, the ordinance moved to its third 

reading. 

 THIRD READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its third reading and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

VIII. New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 3893 (1st reading) - accepting the bid from Robert B. Williams for the 

purchase of 500 Kingsley Avenue for the amount of $300, and authorizing conveyance of 

the property and execution of a deed to effect the conveyance   

Mr. Tressler provided background on the ordinance and said this was one of the 

properties that was not bid on in the original Surplus Sale II, and said once the 

sale is closed, they will accept bids on any remaining properties at any time.  He 

added that staff is recommending acceptance of the bid of $300. 

 FIRST READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the first reading and table until next meeting was made by 

Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 



(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Mr. Tressler reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss 

called for questions or comments.  Motion to approve all items was made by 

Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote 

of 4-0. 

 Order 26,822 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) with the Allegany County Health Department for grant funding in 

the amount of $10,000.00, to be used to conduct drug interdiction events throughout the 

city in hopes of reducing the illicit supply of opioids into the City. 

Chief Ternent advised that the Police Department normally gets this grant every 

year as well as their partnering agencies, and said they do interdictions together 

to stop the flow of drugs into the community, using both overt and covert 

operations. 

 Order 26,823 - accepting the bid of American Hardwood Industries, LLC for the "Evitts 

Creek Water Company 2021 Watershed Timber Sale" (7-21-WFP) in the lump sum 

amount of $130,555.60. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this is the second timber sale and said there were five 

bidders, with American Hardwood being the high bidder. 

 Order 26,824 - declaring City-owned property at 322 S. Central Avenue (Tax No. 22-

00934) to be surplus and authorizing it for sale through a closed bid process after the 

passage of 20 (twenty) days from the date of this Order. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that they plan to put this property in Surplus Sale III. 

 Order 26,825 - authorizing execution of a Loan Agreement with the Allegany Museum 

for the loan of the City of Cumberland Gateway to the West banner commemorating the 

City's Bicentennial.   

 Order 26,826 - declaring a 2000 Jeep Cherokee (VIN #1J4FF48S5YL217120) and two 

(2) MX-Pro R3 manual ambulance cots to be surplus equipment and authorizing them for 

sale or trade-in. 

 Order 26,827 - appointing Garland Kearney, Sr., to the Housing Authority of the City of 

Cumberland to fill the remaining term of Robert Godfrey, to be effective July 6, 2021, 

through October 31, 2024.   

 Order 26,828 - declaring certain computer equipment and electronics to be surplus and 

authorizing them to be scrapped or e-cycled. 

Mr. Tressler advised that there was quite a long list of basically obsolete 

electronic equipment. 

 Order 26,829 - authorizing the City Comptroller to allocate the use of funding for 

revenue loss recovery in accordance with calculations provided by the Treasury Interim 

Final Rule, which governs the use of ARPA funds; and approving the allocation of 

$1,224,869.64 in ARPA eligible revenue loss funding for Calendar Year 2020.  



Mr. Gandolfi advised that one of the four pillars of ARPA is revenue loss, and 

said there were specific calculations for determining revenue loss recovery.  He 

advised that they have gone through the calculations, and said the fiscal health of 

local government is extremely important relative to the longevity of employment 

as well as services provided.  He stated that this funding will become revenue in 

FY21, with the next valuation date being December 31, 2021.  He added that the 

funds will become unassigned fund balance eventually, with opportunities 

resulting from them being unassigned.  Mr. Gandolfi advised that the DDC, 

MPA, and General Fund all benefit from this $1.2M, with additional funding 

from the $20M left to be allocated at a later time.  Mr. Tressler said they were 

extremely happy to see the final ruling, and stated that they didn’t expect to see 

nearly this amount of revenue loss. 

 Order 26,830 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code, entitled "Open 

Containers of Alcohol," in Constitution Park from 6:00 PM until 10:30 PM on Saturday, 

July 31, 2021, to accommodate the "Rock N Ribs in the Park" event; notwithstanding that 

open glass containers shall not be permitted. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this event benefits the Western Maryland Food Bank 

and the Jaycees.  

 Order 26,831 - extending the current Collective Bargaining Agreements with the IAFF 

Local #1715 and the UFCW Local #1994 retroactively from July 1, 2021 through August 

31, 2021.  

Mr. Tressler advised that they got a signed agreement from the UFCW today, and 

said it will be up for approval on the next meeting.  He added that they have been 

making good progress with the IAFF, saying they will have their first vote, and 

they will come back and let M&CC know.  Mr. Tressler stated that he feels pretty 

good about the union negotiations. 

 Order 26,832 - authorizing the Mayor to cast a vote on behalf of the Mayor and City 

Council to approve the Purdue Pharma, L.P. Bankruptcy Plan. 

Mr. Cohen advised that Purdue is in bankruptcy with a Chapter 11 plan, and 

stated that part of it provides for a $5M settlement for state and local 

governments.  Mr. Cohen advised that the City could either vote to be in the 

settlement, or deny approval of the plan.  He stated that given the interest in it 

and that the City is such a small player, it makes sense to go along with a larger 

group. 

 

Mayor Morriss gave kudos to the Engineering Department, saying it’s good continuation 

revenue from the watershed timber sale, and said there are indications that there will be 

another one later in the Fall. 

The Mayor discussed the Rock ‘n Ribs celebration scheduled for July 31st, and noted that the 

amphitheater in Constitution Park is an underutilized asset and said it’s great the event is 

happening there.  He gave thanks to everyone involved; the Western Maryland Food Bank, the 

Jaycees, and Jeff Hedrick leading the charge. 



 

IX. Public Comments 

 No public comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

X. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on _____________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor __________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk __________________________ 



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, July 20, 2021  

5:30 p.m. 
 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Eugene Frazier and 

Laurie Marchini.  Richard Cioni was absent 

 

ALSO PRESENT: Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Chuck Ternent, 

Chief of Police; Mark Gandolfi, City Comptroller; Kathy McKenney, Community Development Program 

Manager 
 

I. AGENDA REVIEW – JULY 20, 2021 

 

Mayor Morriss reviewed the Agenda, and went over the Directors Reports and Minutes up for 

approval.  Ms. Woodring reviewed the ordinance, and Mayor Morriss called for any questions or 

comments: 
 

Unfinished Business: Ordinance 3893 (2nd & 3rd readings) – accepting the bid from 

Robert B. Williams for the purchase of 500 Kingsley Avenue for the amount of $300 and 

authorizing conveyance of the property and execution of a deed to effect the conveyance. 

Ms. Woodring reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda: 

 Order 26,833 - authorizing the execution of an M.O.U. with Allegany College of MD for 

the purpose of occasionally sharing the newly constructed softball field on their campus, 

provided for with funding assistance from the MD Dept. of Natural Resources 

Community Parks and Playgrounds Program. 

Ms. Woodring advised that the City was awarded this funding in 2017 to assist 

with this construction, said that this Order puts in writing what was previously 

verbally agreed to, and stated that this field is solely maintained by the college. 

 Order 26,834 - authorizing payment to CBIZ Insurance Services, Inc. for FY22 Risk 

Management Services for the period July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022, in the amount 

not to exceed $32,500.00. 

 Order 26,835 – authorizing execution of a Collective Bargaining Agreement with the 

UFCW Local 1994, representing certain members of the Cumberland Police Department, 

to be effective July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2024; with a provision to automatically 

renew year-to-year thereafter unless either party gives notice of intent to do otherwise, in 

accordance with terms of the Agreement.   

Mr. Cohen advised that negotiations have gone smoothly with a good spirit of 

cooperation. He hit on the main points of the CBA: 

 3-year agreement 



2 
 

 2% COLA each year 

 Field Training pay increased by 50 cents per hour 

 Court time pay now at 4 hours @ time and a half 

 Comp time now capped at 160 hours – can’t accrue any more until hours 

drop below 160 - if can’t get comp time, will be paid overtime pay as 

required by applicable law 

 Holiday now just paid at time and a half 

 ARPA Premium Pay – 3.13 per hour for each hour officers worked 

between July 6, 220 and May 15, 2021, paid by lump sum 

 Union gave up request for longevity steps, shift differential and 

educational credits in exchange for ARPA Premium Pay 

Mr. Cohen stated that with the premium pay, they were able to tie up all the loose 

ends that were out there regarding negotiations.  Mayor Morriss advised that he 

heard from several officers that this was a smooth negotiation, and said he’s glad 

to see everyone was working on the same page. 

Order 26,836 – authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2022 Ford F-550 4x4 Ambulance for 

the total delivered price not to exceed $262,338 from FESCO Emergency Sales through 

the HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Program (HGAC Contract Am10-20). 

Ms. Woodring advised that this is budgeted for FY22, and Mr. Gandolfi advised 

that the plan is to use CDA Bond monies for this purchase. 

 Order 26,837 - authorizing execution of a Lease Agreement with the New Creamery, 

LLC for the use of the public right-of-way in front of 108 W. Harrison Street for outside 

dining purposes for the term of July 20, 2021, through April 30, 2022. 

 Order 26,838 – authorizing payment to Link Computer Corporation for MuniLink utility 

billing cloud-based software hosting and support services for Fiscal Year 2022 for the 

total yearly amount not to exceed $40,000. 

Ms. Woodring advised that this is the system used to generate utility bills for the 

water, sewer and trash, and said the City has contracted with MuniLink since 

2017 for these services. 

 Order 26,839 – authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into an M.O.U. with the 

Allegany County Health Dept. (ACHD) to conduct mini take-back events within the 

community and provide medication pick-up services to home-bound individuals between 

7/7/21 and 6/30/22, with a grant amount of $3,000 for police overtime appropriated by 

the ACHD. 

 Order 26,840 – lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code that bans open 

containers of alcohol on Saturday, August 14, 2021, from 3:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. on the 

downtown mall for the City Center Summer Celebration event; notwithstanding that open 

glass containers shall not be permitted. 



3 
 

Ms. Woodring provided a PowerPoint slide showing the proposed activities and 

music scheduled for the day’s celebration. 

 Order 26,841 - authorizing execution of a Certificate of Satisfaction acknowledging that 

the Deed of Trust dated June 26, 1987, made by Genevieve Koegal pertaining to 209 

Emily Street and including terms of a rehabilitation easement (Allegany County Land 

Records Book 610, page 827), has been fully paid and the lien is hereby released. 

 Order 26,842 – authorizing execution of a Certificate of Satisfaction acknowledging that 

the debt on a Deed of Trust dated June 26, 1987, and made by Genevieve Koegal with 

regard to 209 Emily Street is fully paid and the lien is hereby released. 

Order 26,843 - authorizing acceptance of funding awards from the Allegany County 

Community Enhancement Program for the 600 Block of Maryland Avenue in the amount 

of $145,800 with 100% City in-kind/cash match; and for the 6 Virginia Avenue 

Demolition Project in the amount of $155,000 with 100% City in-kind/cash match 

Ms. Woodring provided a PowerPoint slide and advised that the 600 Maryland 

Avenue project is now complete with City match provided by assessed value of 

properties already acquired; Ms. Woodring advised that funding for the 6 

Virginia Avenue project was received in February of this year and said the match 

for that is part cash and part acquisition of 927 Grand Avenue as property swap 

for 6 Virginia Avenue. 

Order 26,844 - authorizing acceptance of $98,000 in Community Parks and Playground 

funding for the Allegany College of Maryland Outdoor Volleyball Court Facility, which 

was jointly submitted by the City of Cumberland and Allegany College (No matching 

funds from the City required).  

Ms. McKenney advised that she has a Scope of Services drafted for this project, 

and will be drafting a Use Agreement similar to the Allegany College softball 

field agreement. 

II. MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL UPDATES 
 

Councilman Frazier advised that the HRC is getting ready for National Night Out, and said they 

are in the process of making the doors for the Doors for Opportunity project.  

 

Mayor Morriss advised that the WMSR had their second successful weekend of the Ice Cream 

Trains, and said the Polar Express will be back this year.  The Mayor also advised that the 

Executive Director, Wesley Heinz, is planning on being at the public meeting this evening for 

introductions and comments and to meet the M&CC. 

 

Councilman Frazier advised that the HRDC meeting was cancelled once again due to lack of 

quorum.  He also advised that the meeting he and the Mayor attending regarding concerts at 

Canal Place went well, and said they were looking to see what bands are available next year for 3 

“pay concerts” and 3 free.  He added that Dee-Dee Ritchie and Matt Miller were on board now as 

well.  Mayor Morriss advised that this committee will be working under the CEDC so that when 

they gain sponsorships, they will be tax deductible, with Mr. Miller agreeing to set up separate 

accounts to handle the funds. 

 



4 
 

Mayor Morriss stated the with the skate park project, they are figuring out the right location, and 

said Community Development has been working on finding sources of funding for the skate park 

as well as the Splash Pad at Constitution Park.  The Mayor also advised that Parks and Recreation 

is working on a strategic plan, have already had several meetings, and said that should be 

completed in a few months. 

 

Councilwoman Marchini advised that the Baltimore Street Redesign committee meets every 

week, with the next meeting scheduled for tomorrow.  She stated that they’ve reviewed the web 

page and have made some changes and updates, and said all is going well.  She added that when 

it comes out it will be a good resource for the community and for visitors. 

 

Councilwoman Marchini advised that the DDC is moving along, and said regarding the HPC, she 

was in New York for the day for that meeting.  Ms. McKenney provided a quick update on the 

meeting, saying it was an unusually short agenda for the summer, and advised that there were no 

particular hot spots.  She added that they were very great working with the new owners of the 

Ruhls building, with the unexpected outcome from the removal of metal from the façade.  

Councilman Bernard mentioned that he received a good compliment from Drew Knippenburg for 

Ms. McKenney, saying she had been very helpful with the process. Ms. McKenney stated she 

knows that he had a bit of a challenge with expecting to see a brick façade, when it was far from 

that. 

 

Mayor Morriss reminded everyone about the Farmers Market downtown every Thursday.  He 

also mentioned the Rock ‘n’ Ribs at the park on July 31st. 

 

Chief Ternent mentioned the Back the Blue rally on August 1st, organized by the Ladies 

Republican Committee, and advised that they will assemble at City Hall at 2:00 PM, and said 

there will be several speakers.  He added that they will be blocking off Bedford Street to keep the 

crowd down, and said the assembly will be over at 4:00 PM. 

 

The Mayor reminded everyone that the Regular M&CC Meeting will move to Wednesday, 

August 4th, due to National Night Out being on the regular meeting day of Tuesday, August 3rd.  

Chief Ternent advised that it’s from 5:00 – 8:00 PM at the Salvation Army, and said Terri Hast, 

Community Development Specialist is the organizer, adding that there are over 70 booths this 

year.  The Chief stated that he has invited all of M&CC and said if anyone wants to speak they 

are welcome to.  He added that both Councilman Frazier and Mayor Morriss will take turns in the 

dunk tank this year. 

 

Chief Ternent also mentioned that there will be a free swim at Constitution Park on August 2nd, 

sponsored by National Night Out, from 6:00 – 8:00 PM, with some freebies for the kids, and 

invited M&CC to come up for a group picture. 

 

Mayor Morriss advised that August 14th will be the Tunnels to Towers Foundation with the 

“Never Forget” walk coming through town.  He stated that there will be a parade at 10:00 AM, 

and then a barbecue in the Public Safety Building parking lot.  He advised that Mr. Frank Siller’s  

walk started at the Pentagon, going on to Shanksville, PA with a stop in Cumberland, and will 

end in New York City on 9/11/21.  The Mayor advised that the City was getting national attention 

for this event, and has seen the advertisement. 

 

 

 

 



5 
 

III. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:13 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

Interim City Administrator Ken Tressler 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland 

 

DATE:    July 20, 2021 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION - 6:15 P.M. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

PRESENT:  

Councilman Seth Bernard 

Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

Councilman Richard Cioni was absent 

 

Also Present:  Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk; Mark Gandolfi, City 

Comptroller; Kathy McKenney, Community Development Program Manager; Shannon Adams, Interim 

Fire Chief; Chuck Ternent, Police Chief 

IV. Director's Reports 

Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilwoman 

Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for May, 2021 

(B) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for June, 2021 

(C) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for June, 2021 



(D) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for June, 2021 

(E) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division-Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for June, 2021 

V. Approval of Minutes 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman 

Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

     1.     Approval of the Work Session Minutes of May 18 and May 25, 2021, and the Work   

Session and Regular Session Minutes of June 1, 2021 

VI. Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3893 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting the bid from Robert B. Williams for 

the purchase of 500 Kingsley Avenue for the amount of $300 and authorizing 

conveyance of the property and execution of a deed to effect the conveyance 

Ms. Woodring advised that this property was included in the Round II Surplus 

Bid process, but was not bid on at that time.  She stated that Mr. Williams’ 

intended use of the property is to make it a landscaped parking area. 

 SECOND READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to approve the second reading and move to the third after comment was made by 

Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments. Being none, the ordinance moved to its 

third reading. 

 THIRD READING: The ordinance was presented in title only for its third reading, and 

was passed on a vote of 4-0 

VII. New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Ms. Woodring reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for 

questions or comments.  Motion to approve Orders 26,833 and 26,835-26,844 was made 

by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote 

of 4-0.  Motion to approve Order No. 26,834 only was made by Councilman Frazier, 

seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 3-0, with Councilwoman 

Marchini abstaining. 

 Order 26,833 - authorizing the execution of a Field Use Agreement with Allegany 

College of MD for the purpose of occasionally sharing the newly constructed softball 

field on their campus, provided for with funding assistance from the MD Dept. of Natural 

Resources Community Parks and Playgrounds Program. 



Ms. Woodring advised that the City was awarded this funding in 2017 to assist 

with this construction, said that this Order puts in writing what was previously 

verbally agreed to, and stated that this field is solely maintained by the college.  

Ms. McKenney advised that the program was only open to local jurisdictions so 

over the years the City has helped other entities with recreational projects on 

properties that are not City-owned.  She also advised that there’s an 

understanding with the college that there will be another field in case of an 

overflow of requests on City fields, that can be used to fill that need at no charge 

to City leagues or teams in addition to the normal field fee. 

 Order 26,834 - authorizing payment to CBIZ Insurance Services, Inc. for FY22 Risk 

Management Services for the period July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022, in the amount 

not to exceed $32,500.00. 

Ms. Woodring advised that for this service, CBIZ negotiates with the City’s 

workers’ comp carrier PMA regarding rates and attends the City’s risk 

management meetings, and provides a lot of training materials. 

 Order 26,835 - authorizing execution of a Collective Bargaining Agreement with the 

UFCW Local 1994, representing certain members of the Cumberland Police Department, 

to be effective July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2024; with a provision to automatically 

renew year-to-year thereafter unless either party gives notice of intent to do otherwise, in 

accordance with terms of the Agreement. 

Mr. Cohen advised that he had gone over the negotiations in good detail, hitting 

the main points, during the Work Session prior to this meeting this evening. 

 Order 26,836 - authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2022 Ford F-550 4x4 Ambulance for 

the total delivered price not to exceed $262,338 from FESCO Emergency Sales through 

the HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Program (HGAC Contract Am10-20). 

Ms. Woodring advised this was already competitively bid through the co-op 

program, with the City piggy-backing on that bid price.  She added that this is a 

budgeted purchase for FY22. 

 Order 26,837 - authorizing execution of a Lease Agreement with the New Creamery, 

LLC for the use of the public right-of-way in front of 108 W. Harrison Street for outside 

dining purposes for the term of July 20, 2021, through April 30, 2022. 

 Order 26,838 - authorizing payment to Link Computer Corporation for MuniLink utility 

billing cloud-based software hosting and support services for Fiscal Year 2022 for the 

total yearly amount not to exceed $40,000. 

Ms. Woodring advised that this is the system used to generate utility bills for the 

water, sewer and trash, and said the City has contracted with MuniLink since 

2017 for these services, adding that this is a yearly budgeted expense. 

 Order 26,839 - authorizing the Chief of Police to enter into an M.O.U. with the Allegany 

County Health Dept. (ACHD) to conduct mini take-back events within the community 

and provide medication pick-up services to home-bound individuals between 7/7/21 and 

6/30/22, with a grant amount of $3,000 for police overtime appropriated by the ACHD. 



Chief Ternent advised that this is known as the “green box” program for 

medication drop-off that the Police Department hosts in their lobby, and said that 

several times a year they go out into the community to people that can’t get out, 

and collect medications.  He advised that they do a press release at different 

times to notify the community, and sometimes go through the HRDC Senior 

Center to discuss which locations will be available. 

 Order 26,840 - lifting the provisions of Section 11-113 of the City Code that bans open 

containers of alcohol on Saturday, August 14, 2021, from 3:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. on the 

downtown mall for the City Center Summer Celebration event; notwithstanding that open 

glass containers shall not be permitted. 

Ms. Woodring advised that this event was requested by the DDC, and went over 

some of the activities scheduled for that day. 

 Order 26,841 - authorizing execution of a Certificate of Satisfaction acknowledging that 

the Deed of Trust dated June 26, 1987, made by Genevieve Koegal pertaining to 209 

Emily Street (Allegany County Land Records Book 610, page 827) has been fully paid 

and the lien is hereby released. 

 Order 26,842 - authorizing execution of a Certificate of Satisfaction acknowledging that 

the debt on a Deferred Loan Agreement dated June 26, 1987 (Allegany County Land 

Records Book 610, page 823) and made by Genevieve Koegal with regard to 209 Emily 

Street is fully paid and the lien is hereby released. 

Ms. Woodring advised that the Finance Department has acknowledged that 

payment has been made on both Order 26,841 and 26,842, and both liens are able 

to be released. 

 Order 26,843 - authorizing acceptance of funding awards from the Allegany County 

Community Enhancement Program for the 600 Block of Maryland Avenue in the amount 

of $145,800 with 100% City in-kind and cash match; and for the 6 Virginia Avenue 

Demolition Project in the amount of $155,000 with 100% City in-kind and cash match. 

Ms. Woodring advised that the 600 Maryland Avenue project is now complete 

with City match provided by assessed value of properties already acquired.  Ms. 

Woodring also advised that funding for the 6 Virginia Avenue project was 

received in February of this year and said the match for that is part cash and part 

acquisition of 927 Grand Avenue as property swap for 6 Virginia Avenue. 

 Order 26,844 - authorizing acceptance of $98,000 in Community Parks and Playground 

funding for the Allegany College of Maryland Outdoor Volleyball Court Facility, which 

was jointly submitted by the City of Cumberland and Allegany College (No matching 

funds from the City required). 

Ms. McKenney advised that she has a Scope of Services drafted for this project, 

and will be drafting a Use Agreement similar to the Allegany College softball 

field agreement. 

 

 



VIII. Public Comments 

Michael Mudge, 101 Oak Street (Chaplain of the Cumberland Historic Cemetery 

Organization), thanked M&CC for whatever funds his organization was awarded through the 

Hotel/Motel funding, and spoke about the August Baker monument project, saying that if he can 

get 1/3 deposit by August they can guarantee installation by May of next year.  He added that he 

would like the dedication to be May 21st, the last day of Law Enforcement Week.  He said they 

are about 80% towards their funding goal already, and advised that they’re not planning on 

launching a fund-raising campaign until August.  He mentioned that he has received some 

donations locally already.  He provided background on Officer August Baker, killed 1907, the 

only Cumberland, MD officer who was killed in the line of duty.  Chief Ternent wanted to 

publicly thank Mr. Mudge for everything he’s done for this project.  Mr. Mudge stated that with 

the help of the genealogical society, last year they were able to find the exact grave of Officer 

Baker, which had never had a marker. 

John Buchanan, CBIZ, 44 Baltimore Street, wanted to request that the City reconsider the 

installation of a Portland Loo bathroom at the corner of Baltimore and Mechanic Streets for the 

Baltimore Street renovation project, and said he walks by there every day, seeing all the bad 

things: pan-handling, needles, trash, beer bottles, etc.  He stated he thinks the City can do better 

than a bathroom that kind of looks like a gorilla cage, which he said the Seattle Times calls them.  

He advised that he had spoken to EADS, and voiced his concerns about the safety of CBIZ 

employees as well as how these bathrooms are cleaned.  He stated that a representative of EADS 

said they get hosed down, with the water going down the sloped concrete towards Mechanic 

Street, and said in his opinion that is an unacceptable design.  Mr. Buchanan spoke more about 

his concerns, and said there needs to be a theme to that parklet, and said the Portland Loos are too 

harsh and cold, and spoke of statistics from the San Diego Tribune concerning attraction of crime 

and the maintenance of these bathrooms.  He asked that the City give consideration to other 

options.   

Mayor Morriss thanked Mr. Buchanan for his comments and said they will review them.  He 

added, though, that once the drawings are turned in to the SHA, there are limited abilities to 

change things, but said they will review the issues he expressed. 

Councilwoman Marchini advised that the drawings have already been turned in to the SHA, and 

agreed there is very little opportunity to make changes now.  She stated that the finished design 

won’t be hiding in the trees, and will be much more open with greater visibility.  She said the 

issues Mr. Buchanan has brought up will be addressed by the open design, and said the same kind 

of people won’t be hanging out there.   

There was discussion about CBIZ’s policy of locking the front door and having employees exit 

out the back into the alley after hours, and discussion about the SHA and the approval of a new 

design of the bathroom, with Councilwoman Marchini stating that it would necessitate another 

whole approval process to ask for a change at this time.  Mr. Buchanan stated that he disagrees 

with the bathroom design, and said he thinks it should be something more historically relevant, 

not a stainless-steel cage design. 

Wesley Heinz, Interim Executive Director of the WMSR, gave a quick history of his railroad 

background, saying that he lives in New Hampshire and is the Executive Director of the Maine 

Narrow-Gauge Railroad Company and Museum.  He said the railroad was at a similar place 

where the WMSR is now, and worked with them to build ridership, as they were spiraling 



downward.  He said in 2017 he had the opportunity to come here and work on the 1309 steam 

engine that he said hopefully will serve as the catalyst to reinvigorate the WMSR.  He said 

volunteers have been coming here to work on the railroad, because they believe in Cumberland, 

and stated that he hopes to take what the things that work successfully in Main and imprint them 

here.  He added that a lot of potential exists here for the WMSR to be a key attraction and 

experience.   

Mr. Heinz discussed the Ice Cream train that began July 2nd, which was a quick-turn $10 trip up 

to The Narrows and back, and advised that they were sold out to almost 600 people.  He added 

that he heard from the Crabby Pig that they were overrun with people, due to the Ice Cream 

Train, which he said he loved hearing because it meant that businesses were being impacted 

positively from the WMSR. 

Mayor Morriss said it has been a pleasure to work with Mr. Heinz the last few weeks, and said 

the enthusiasm at the WMSR is great to see. 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

 

IX. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on ________________________ 

 

 Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor _______________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk ________________________________ 



File Attachments for Item:

. Resolution No. R2021-06 - granting a property tax credit for the Cumberland Outdoor Club for the tax 

year 2021-2022



City of Cumberland 
- Maryland - 

RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION NO.  R2021-06 

 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, 

GRANTING THE CUMBERLAND OUTDOOR CLUB A PROPERTY TAX CREDIT FOR THE 

TAX YEAR 2021-2022, PURSUANT TO SECTION 9-302 OF THE TAX-PROPERTY ARTICLE 

OF THE ANNOTATED CODE OF MARYLAND. 

 
WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is, by State Law, granted the authority to 

impose taxes upon the assessed valuation of property situated within the City of 

Cumberland against the owners of such property; and 

 

WHEREAS,  Section 9-302 of the Tax-Property Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland provides 

that a municipal corporation in Allegany County may grant, by law, a real and corporate 

property tax credit against certain property owners; and  

 

WHEREAS,  the Cumberland Outdoor Club is such a property owner designated in Section 9-302 of 

the Tax-Property Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Cumberland Outdoor Club has, pursuant to Section 9-301(e) (1), applied for the 

real and corporate property tax credit; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland desires to grant to the Cumberland 

Outdoor Club a real and corporate property tax credit against the municipal 

corporation property tax imposed on the Cumberland Outdoor Club for the tax year 

2021-2022.  

  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Cumberland Outdoor Club be and is hereby 

granted a real and corporate property tax credit against any and all municipal corporation property tax 

imposed upon it by the City of Cumberland for tax year 2021-2022. 
 

Given under our Hands and Seals this 5th day of October, 2021, with the  

Corporate Seal of the City of Cumberland hereto attached,  

duly attested by the City Clerk. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
 
 

Marjorie A. Woodring 
City Clerk 

Mayor and City Council 
Of Cumberland 

 
 
 

Raymond M. Morriss 
Mayor 







File Attachments for Item:

. Ordinance No. 3901 - Accepting bids for the purchase of six (6) parcels of property offered for sale 

through the "2021 Request for Bids - Surplus Property Round III" bid process, and authorizing the Mayor 

to execute deeds effecting the transfer to the successful bidders  



ORDINANCE NO. 3901 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND 

ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT BIDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF SIX 

(6) PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF CUMBERLAND AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE CONVEYANCE OF THOSE PROPERTIES TO THE 

SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS SET FORTH 

HEREINAFTER.”  

 WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the fee 

simple owner of the properties listed in the Exhibit A 

attached hereto (individually, a “Property” and, 

collectively, the “Properties”); 

 WHEREAS, the Properties were declared surplus under the 

terms of Order No. 26,757, passed by the Mayor and City 

Council on February 16, 2021, and Order No. 26,824, passed by 

the Mayor and City Council on July 6, 2021; 

 WHEREAS, bids for the purchase of the Properties and 

other parcels of real property were solicited by means of the 

2021 Request for Bids Surplus Properties Round III; 

 WHEREAS, the City received bids for these six (6) 

Properties plus one additional property that will be approved 

for transfer to the successful bidder by way of Ordinance No. 

3902; 

 WHEREAS, no bids were received for the remaining parcels 

of property issued in the Request for Bids;  

 WHEREAS, staff is recommending that the Mayor and City 

Council award the bids for the each of the six (6) Properties 

as provided for in the Exhibit A attached hereto, and reject 

all other bids received for these Properties; and 

 WHEREAS, subject to the hereinafter set forth terms, the 

Mayor and City Council deem the acceptance of these bids to 

be in the City’s best interests. 



2 

 

  

NOW, THEREFORE 

SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that the Mayor and City Council 

accept the bids set forth in the Exhibit A attached hereto 

subject to the following terms: 

A. Each purchaser shall pay all recordation and 

transfer taxes required to record the deed 

effecting the conveyance of the Property 

successfully bid upon; although it is expected 

that no such taxes will be due. 

B. Each purchaser will pay the City and County 

real estate taxes due from the date of the 

deed through the remainder of the tax year and 

will assume responsibility for the payment of 

those taxes thereafter.  The amount of pro-

rated City and County taxes will be conveyed 

to the purchaser and shall be paid by 

cashier’s check, personal check, or money 

order.   

C. The Properties will be conveyed to the 

purchasers by means of quitclaim deeds 

containing no warranties or representations of 

any kind, the form of which is set forth in 

the Exhibit B attached hereto; 

D. The City will record all deeds for the 

purchasers, who in turn shall pay the City’s 

$100.00 deed recordation fee.   

E. The purchase price, the pro-rated City taxes, 

and the City’s $100.00 recording fee shall be 

paid by cashiers check or money order made 



3 

 

payable to “City of Cumberland” and shall be 

hand-delivered or mailed to:  

City Clerk 

City Hall 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

The pro-rated County taxes shall be paid 

by cashiers check or money order made payable 

to “Allegany County” and shall be hand-

delivered or mailed to: 

City Clerk 

City Hall 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

A purchaser’s deed shall be released upon the 

payment of these sums and final recordation of 

the deed.  

 

F. Failure to remit the aforesaid payments to the 

City Clerk within sixty (60) days from the 

date of the passage of this Ordinance shall 

result in the rejection of a purchaser’s bid, 

unless said deadline is extended by the City 

Administrator or City Solicitor for good cause 

shown.  

 

 SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor 

and City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute 

and deliver deeds effecting the aforesaid conveyances subject 

to the aforesaid requirements;  

 

SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this 

Ordinance shall take effect from the date of its passage. 



4 

 

 

 

Passed this ____ day of ____________, 2021. 

 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

 

 

  



5 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

Address Tax ID No. Deed 

References – 

Book/Page 

Successful Bidder Bid Amount 

6 Altamont Terrace 22-007742 2559;344 Paul Morrissey $     550.00 

443 Baltimore Avenue 22-012533 2308;128 Robert T. Peck $     500.00 

314 Broadway Street 22-003372 2390;12 Autumn J. D’Atri  $  1,050.00 

101 N. Cedar Street  04-006852 2559;353 Mark T. Flinn $     950.00 

322 Central Avenue 22-000934 695;735 320 Smith House, LLC $  1,221.00 

7 Evergreen Terrace 05-024641 2559;356 Jennifer Raley $  1,503.00 

     

     

     

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

6 

EXHIBIT B 
 

QUITCLAIM DEED 
 

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this _____ day of ___________, 2021, by and 

between Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (the “Grantor”), a Maryland municipal 

corporation, and _____________ (the “Grantee”), ________________________, party of the 

second part. 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) cash in hand paid and 

for other good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which is hereby acknowledged, 

the Grantor does hereby grant, bargain and sell, release, confirm and convey unto the Grantee, 

_____ [personal representatives, administrators, heirs or successors] and assigns, forever in fee 

simple: 

 

 IT BEING the same property which was conveyed from _____________ to the Grantor 

by deed dated _______________  and recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, 

Maryland in Book _______, Page _____. 

 

 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the Grantee, _____ 

[personal representatives, administrators, heirs or successors] and assigns in fee simple forever. 

 PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this deed shall be null and void and of no force and 

effect if it is not recorded within ninety (90) days of its date. 

 

WITNESS/ATTEST: 



 

7 

      MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

OF CUMBERLAND 

 

____________________________    By:________________________________(SEAL) 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk         Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT: 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _______, 2021, before me, the 

subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond M. 

Morriss, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

within instrument, the Mayor of Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal corporation 

of the State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed of the said Mayor 

and City Council of Cumberland; and at the same time made oath he is duly authorized by it to 

make this acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of perjury that the actual 

consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $___________ and he further made oath in due form 

of law that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-912 of the Tax General 

Article of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident entity of the State of Maryland. 

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

 

      ________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 

 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the within and foregoing document was prepared by, or 

under the supervision of, the undersigned, a Maryland attorney, and that no title search was 

performed in connection with its preparation. 

 

   _________________________________ 

                                   MICHAEL SCOTT COHEN 

 

 
 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,881 - authorizing the Police Chief to accept an FY22 Maryland Highway Safety Office Project 

Agreement Traffic Safety Grant in the amount of $3,000.00 for police OT, concentrating on DUI 

reduction and occupant protection



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,881                     DATE:       October 5, 2021 _ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a Maryland 

Highway Safety Office (MHSO) Project Agreement grant for FY22 for Three Thousand 

Dollars and No Cents ($3,000.00) for police overtime support concentrating on DUI 

reduction and occupant protection for the project period October 1, 2021 through 

September 30, 2022. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Project Nos. LE-Cumberland PD-2022-040 

                      LE-Cumberland PD-2022-037 
 







Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: October 5, 2021 

Agenda Item Number: FY22 Maryland Highway Safety Office Traffic 

Safety Grant 

Key Staff Contact: Chief John “Chuck” Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

FY22 Maryland Highway Safety Office Traffic Safety Grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept a Maryland Highway Safety Office grant for FY22 in the 

amount of $3,000 for police overtime concentrating on DUI Reduction and Occupant Protection. 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $3,000 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  X  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X No   

Match 

provisions: 

Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

  



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,882 - appointing Rhonda Roy to the Cumberland Housing Authority for a five (5) year term to 

be effective October 31, 2021 through October 31, 2026



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,882                     DATE:       October 5, 2021 _ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, Rhonda Roy be and is hereby reappointed to the Cumberland Housing 

Authority for a five (5) year term to be effective October 31, 2021 through October 31, 2026. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



The Cumberland Housing Group 
 

Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. 
Housing Authority of the City of Cumberland 

Cumberland Neighborhood Housing Services, Inc. 
 

 
635 East First Street, Cumberland, MD  21502-4362 

Office 301-724-6606     Fax 301-724-8731 

www.CumberlandHousing.org      Cumberland Housing 

 
September 8, 2021 
 

City of Cumberland Administrator 
P.O. Box 1702 

57 North Liberty Street 
Cumberland, Maryland   21502 
 

Dear Mr. Tressler;  

The current five-year term of office on the Board for the Housing Authority of the City 

of Cumberland for Rhonda Roy will be expiring on October 31, 2021.  According to 
Maryland State Law and HUD guidelines, housing authority commissioners are to be 
appointed by the chief officer of the jurisdiction upon recommendation from the 

Housing Authority Board of Commissioners.   

HUD requires that one Commissioner on the Board of Commissioners for the Housing 
Authority of the City of Cumberland be a current resident of one of our developments.  

Ms. Rhonda Roy, a resident of John F. Kennedy Homes since October 2017, 135 North 
Mechanic Street, Apt. 702 was appointed by the council in February 2020 to fill the 

unexpired term of a previous Resident.  Ms. Roy is disabled and no longer is employed 
but has a Bachelor's Degree and previously worked as a Litigation Paralegal.  She has 
been the President of her Resident Council for almost two years and has contributed 

to her building’s community.   

Ms. Roy is familiar with our operations, staff, and the projects we currently have in 

various stages.  At its meeting on July 21, 2021, The Board of Commissioners for the 
Housing Authority voted unanimously to request the City of Cumberland to reappoint 
Rhonda Roy to the Board of Commissioners for a new five-year term effective 

November 1, 2021 and expiring on October 31, 2026.  Should you have any questions 
concerning this request, please do not hesitate to contact me at (301) 724-6606, 
extension 111. 

 
Sincerely, 

Steven J. Kesner 
Steven J. Kesner 
President/CEO 

http://www.cumberlandhousing.org/
http://www.bing.com/images/search?q=Person+with+Disabilities+Symbol&view=detail&id=5163B507AEF8887071AD4032D785F054E75A6392&first=1


File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,883 - authorizing the Mayor to accept a deed from Northbranch Properties LLC for a certain 

parcel of real estate to be used to relocate Riverside Avenue, and accepting said parcel of land into the 

City's infrastructure and declaring it to be public right-of-way



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,883                     DATE:       October 5, 2021 _ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to accept a deed to convey a certain 

parcel of real estate, as described in the attached Deed* from Northbranch Properties LLC 

to the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the certain parcel of real estate described in 

Attachment I be and is hereby accepted into the City’s infrastructure and will henceforth 

be considered public right-of-way of the City of Cumberland.  

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

*(Attachment I)  
 

 











File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,884 - appointing Councilman Joe George as the ex-officio member to the Cumberland 

Planning and Zoning Commission 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,884                    DATE:       October 5, 2021 _ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, Joseph P. George be and is hereby appointed to the Planning and Zoning 

Commission as the ex-officio member. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,885 - approving L/B Water Service, Inc. as the sole source vendor for the purchase of water 

meters and smartpoints for FY22 and approving FY22 purchases of this equipment in the amount not to 

exceed $170,000



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.     26,885                  DATE:       October 5, 2021__ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, L/B Water Service, Inc., 550 S. High Street, Selinsgrove, PA, 17870 is hereby 

approved as the sole source vendor for the purchase of water meters and smartpoints for 

FY22; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that FY22 purchases from L/B Water Service, Inc. 

for water meters and smartpoints shall not exceed One Hundred Seventy Thousand 

Dollars and No Cents ($170,000.00). 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget: 002.220.39300 Water Meters and Fittings 



Council Agenda Summary

Meeting Date:  October 5,  2021

Key Staff Contact:  Marty Watts,  Water Distribution Superintendent

Item Title:

Order to Allow the Sole Source Purchases of  Water Meters and Smartpoints from L/B Water
Service, Inc. Selinsgrove, PA, 17870. In the amount not to exceed $170,000 for an Entire Fiscal
Year.

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council:

Requesting an order to allow sole source purchases of water meters and smartpoints from L/B
Water Service in the amount not to exceed $170,000 for the entire fiscal year.  L/B Water
Service is the only distributor that is allowed through Sensus to sell us any water meter,
smartpoints or meter reading equipment. On average over the last three years, we have spent
$160,000 on water meters of various sizes and the corresponding reading devices.  Due to
COVID the water meters and smartpoints that the city must use have a very long lead time. In
the past we have placed multiple orders spread across the fiscal year.  Water meters are a large
part of our city’s revenue.  Without being able to have them on hand or the availability to get
them quickly could play a role in our monthly revenue.

Amount of Award:

$170,000

Budget number:

002.220 39300 Water Meters and Fittings

Grant, bond, etc. reference:





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,886 - accepting the proposal from Kiddy's Contracting for the "2021 Fall Tree Removal, 

Pruning, Stump Grinding Project" (17-21-M) in the estimated unit price of $43,750



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.     26,886                    DATE:      October 5, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the bid of Kiddy’s Contracting, P.O. Box 223, Lonaconing, MD, 21539, for 

the 2021 Fall Tree Removal, Pruning, Stump Grinding Project (17-21-M) be and is hereby 

accepted in the estimated unit price of Forty-three Thousand, Seven Hundred Fifty 

Dollars and No Cents ($43,750.00); and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that all other bids received for this project be and 

are hereby rejected.  

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Company Bid Amount 

Kiddy’s Contracting $43,750.00 

P&P Tree Care $71,360.00 

 

Budget: 001.080P.010T 20100 







Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 10/5/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Derrik Grimm, Anita Simmons 

 

Item Title: 

Award 2021 Fall Tree Removal, Pruning, Stump Grinding, City Project No. 17-21-M 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The City of Cumberland would like to award the 2021 Fall Tree Removal, Pruning, Stump Grinding 
Project to the low responsive bidder, Kiddy’s Contracting, in the amount of $43,750.00 

This project was advertised for bid on 8/30/21. Bids closed on 9/22/21, with two qualified bids being 
received. The low bidder was Kiddy’s Contracting with an acceptable bid of $43,750. The other 
acceptable bid was $71,360. 

The project is budgeted for this fiscal year, and utilizes City funds. It is expected that the project will 
begin immediately after execution of the Contract. 

 

Amount of Award: $43,750.00 

Budget number: 001.080P.010T 20100 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City Funds 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,887 authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 2 for City Project "Replacement of Bridge 

A-C-06 on Baltimore St. Over Wills Creek" (9-18-BR) to amend the original contract of cost share 

agreement with the Allegany County Government for invoices pertaining to the Final Design Services, 

with the County paying MDOT directly and seeking reimbursement from the City for its cost share 

portion estimated at $3,892.65.  This Change Order will increase the total reimbursement request to 

$123,647.25, which is 20% of the estimated project cost of $618,236.26.



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.      26,887                   DATE:  October 5, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, with regard to Order No. 26,384 accepting the sole source proposal from 

MD Department of Transportation (SHA) to provide engineering services for City 

Project “Replacement of Bridge No. A-C-06 on Baltimore St. Over Wills Creek” (9-18-

BR), authorization is hereby granted to execute Change Order No. 2 to amend the 

original contract of cost share agreement with the Allegany County Government for 

invoices pertaining to the Final Design Services as the County will be paying MDOT 

directly and seeking reimbursement from the City of Cumberland for its cost share 

portion estimated at Three Thousand, Eight Hundred Ninety-two Dollars and Sixty-five 

Cents ($3,892.65); and  

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that, this Change Order shall increase the total 

reimbursement request to One Hundred Twenty-three Thousand, Six Hundred Forty-

seven Dollars and Twenty-five Cents ($123,647.25), which is 20% of the estimated project 

cost of Six Hundred Eighteen Thousand, Two Hundred Thirty-six Dollars and Twenty-

six Cents ($618,236.26).   

 

          

        ____________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

Funding:  City 20% cost share/115.099Y.63000 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 10/5/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith 

 

Item Title: 

Change Order No. 2 Replacement of Bridge No. A-C-06 on Baltimore Street over Wills Creek, City Project 
No. 9-18-BR 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The City of Cumberland is requesting a change order to amend the original contract of cost share 
agreement with the Allegany County Government for invoices pertaining to the Final Design Services for 
the Replacement of Bridge A-C-06 on Baltimore Street over Wills Creek. Allegany County will be paying 
the MD Department of Transportation directly and seeking reimbursement from the City for its cost 
share portion estimated at $3,892.65. The requested change order shall increase the total 
reimbursement request to $123,647.25, which is 20% of the estimated project cost of $618,236.26.  The 
Preliminary Engineering costs are associated with M&CC Order 26,467, and the Final Design is change 
order #1 which is associated with M&CC Order #26,641. 

 

Item Description Total Cost Local Share (20%) Federal Share (80%) 

1 
Preliminary 
Engineering  $       171,381.95   $             34,276.39   $               137,105.56  

2 Final Design  $       427,391.05   $             85,478.21   $               341,912.84  

3 
Final Deign 
Amendments  $         19,463.26  $               3,892.65  $                 15,570.61 

  Total  $       618,236.26   $           123,647.25   $               494,589.01  

 

 

Amount of Award: $3,892.65 

Budget number: 115.099Y.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: SHA Grant Funding 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,888 - authorizing the Mayor to execute a letter to the US Army Corp of Engineers, Baltimore 

District, and the MD Department of the Environment, Water and Science Administration, advising that 

the City of Cumberland, for the purpose of the Potomac River Mitigation Bank Project, accepts the 

ownership of the Cumberland Dam under the Blue Bridge, to allow for the dam to be removed



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,884                    DATE:       October 5, 2021 _ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, Joseph P. George be and is hereby appointed to the Planning and Zoning 

Commission as the ex-officio member. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 
October 5, 2021 

 

Beth E. Bachur 

USACE, Baltimore District 

Regulatory Branch 

2 Hopkins Plaza 

Baltimore, MD 21201 

 

Kelly Neff 

Mitigation and Technical Assistance Section Chief 

Water and Science Administration 

Maryland Department of the Environment 

1800 Washington Boulevard 

Baltimore, MD 21230 

 

Dear Ms. Bachur and Ms. Neff: 

 

The City of Cumberland, for the purpose of the Potomac River Mitigation Bank Project, 

accepts the ownership of the Cumberland Dam located under the Blue Bridge connecting 

Cumberland, MD to Ridgely, WV.  The purpose of accepting ownership for this project 

is to give permission for the dam to be removed. 

 

The restoration of the North Branch of the Potomac River to its natural ecological state is 

a critical step towards the vision of a River Park, which will also foster economic 

development and preserve the historical significance in downtown Cumberland, 

Maryland.  Removal of the Cumberland Dam is the first step in achieving these goals. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Raymond M. Morriss 

Mayor Cumberland Maryland 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,889 - appointing Jeffrey F. Silka as the City Administrator for the City of Cumberland 

effective November 1, 2021



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,889                   DATE:       October 5, 2021 _ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, Jeffrey F. Silka be and is hereby appointed City Administrator for the City 

of Cumberland effective November 1, 2021. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,890 - authorizing execution of an Employment Agreement with Jeffrey Silka for the position 

of City Administrator to be effective November 1, 2021, for a 3-year term, with automatic one-year 

renewals thereafter, contingent upon terms of the agreement



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,890                   DATE:       October 5, 2021 _ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Employment 

Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and Jeffrey Silka 

for the position of City Administrator to be effective November 1, 2021, for a three (3) year 

term, with automatic one-year renewals thereafter contingent upon terms of the 

agreement. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 























File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,891 - declaring 130 Polk Street (Tax No. 14-001255) as surplus property and authorizing it for 

sale through a closed bid process















- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,891                  DATE:  October 5, 2021 
 

 

WHEREAS, The Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of a parcel 

of property identified as 130 Polk Street; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have determined that this property is no longer 

needed for any public use and will be offered for sale to the general public through a 

closed bid process; 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT: 
 

1. The following property is hereby declared to be surplus in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 1 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland: 

 

 130 Polk Street  Tax ID No. 14-001255 

     Liber folio - Book 2602, Page 311 

 

2. After the passage of twenty (20) days from the date of this Order, the Mayor and 

City Council may pass an Ordinance authorizing the execution of a deed effecting the 

conveyance of the Property to the winning bidder, and the City may proceed with the 

transfer of the Property in accordance with the terms of said Ordinance 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 


	Top
	1.	Summary - Closed session SEpt 22
	1.	Proclamation - White Cane Awareness Day 2021
	Proc. SIGNED - White Cane Awareness

	1.	Minutes - Work & Reg.Minutes of July 6, 2021; Work & Reg. Minutes of July 20, 2021
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-Legisl-M&amp;CCUpdates-07-06-21
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes 07-06-21
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-M&CCUpdates 07-20-21
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes 07-20-21

	.	Resolution - R2021-06 Cumberland Outdoor Club Tax Credit 2021-2022
	R2021.06-CumbOutdoorClub tax credit 2021-2022
	Prop tax credit request-Outdoor Club

	.	Ordinance 3901 - Surplus Properties Round III
	Ordinance 3901 Surplus Properties 3rd round
	Surplus Round III Bids
	Surplus Round III Recommendation for Award

	.	Order 26,881 - FY22 MHSO Traffic Safety Grant
	2021-10-05 Order 26881 FY22 MHSO-Safety Grant
	FY22 MHSO Trant Occupant Protection DUI Enforcement
	FY22 MHSO Grant Occupant Protection DUI Enforcement

	.	Order 26,882 Housing Auth Rhonda Roy
	2021-10-05 Order 26882 Appointment Housing Authority Rhonda Roy
	Rhonda Roy Reappointment Request 9.8.2021 (3)

	.	Order 26883 - Riverside Ave relocation
	2021-10-05 Order 26883 Deed Northbranch properties alternate road
	Deed - Northbranch Properties

	.	Order 26,884 - Joe George Planning & Zoning
	2021-10-05 Order 26884 Joe George Planning Commission

	.	Order 26,885-Sole Source-L/B Water - Meters and Smartpoints
	2021-10-05 Order 26885 Sole source LB Water meters and smartpoints
	Agenda Summary Template
	SKM_C25821092913260

	.	Order 26,886 - 2021 Fall Tree Removal, etc. (17-21-M)-Kiddy's
	2021-10-05 Order 26886 Fall Tree Removal 17-21-M-Kiddys
	17-21-M - Certified Bid Tabulation
	Agenda Worksheet

	.	Order 26,887-CO No.2 Replacement-Bridge No. A-C-06 on Balt.St. Over Wills Ck.(1-13-FPM)
	2021-10-05 Order 26887-CO#2 Replacement-Bridge A-C-06 Balt.St. 9-18-BR
	Agenda Worksheet

	.	Order 26,888 - Letter authorization Cumberland Dam
	2021-10-05 Order 26888 Cumberland Dam Letter
	2021 Letter re dam ownership

	.	Order 26,889 - CA Appointment
	2021-10-05 Order 26889 City Administrator Silka Appointment

	.	Order 26,890 CA Employment Ageement
	2021-10-05 Order 26890 CA Agreement
	CA Employment Agreement v2

	.	Order 13,891 - Surplus 30 Polk Street
	Deed 130 Polk Street
	2021-10-05 Order 26891 Surplus 130 Polk St

	Bottom

